
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 1/16/2014 8:57:36 AM
To: Randolph, Edward F. (edward.randolph@cpuc.ca.gov)

(edward.randolph@cpuc .ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: FW: FYI: 2015 GT&S Workshop 

Could you print up the workshop presentation for me ?

From:l Redacted____  _____
Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2014 7:48 AM
To: Reg Affairs Analysis & Rates RATES COMMUNICATIONS MTG
Subject: FYI: 2015 GT&S Workshop

Rates Communications Meeting Participants:

As Teresa mentioned in yesterday's Rates Communications meeting, there is a 2015 GT&S 
Workshop at the Pacific Energy Center today (1/16/14). The workshop will present an 
overview of the 2015 GT&S testimony. If you would like to listen to the presentation, the call- 
in number and links to the agenda and presentation slides are provided below.

Date: 1/16/14 from 9:00am to 3:30pm

Call In Number: I Redacted

Links:

Agenda

Workshop Presentation

Redacted

RedactedRevenue Requirements & Analysis | 77 Beale, Room

SB GT&S 0327834

mailto:edward.randolph@cpuc.ca.gov

